From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 7:40 PM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROC effects tables for I&S section

I'm going to put the 1&S for the species on the share drive. Still working on the critical habitat portion.

On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 2:09 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks for the update. Understandable given the Delta, and bullets you sent to Howard.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@NOMHSHER\ES
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On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 1:22 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
Taking longer than anticipated, shooting for end of today.

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 3:05 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
All,

Thank you to those of you who have completed your effects (species and critical habitat) tables for the
integration and synthesis section. If you're done, please make sure they are in the folder S:\Draft
BiOp\2_ESA\2.8-2.9 Integration and Synthesis and Conclusion.

If you're not done, please make it your highest priority to finish them. If that means dropping other things
that may be really high priorities, please make sure to discuss with Howard, Cathy, and/or me first, as we
want to know what will be dropped or postponed. Also, if these tables are in the works, or if you haven't
started, please reply with your ETA for completion. I'd like to establish a deadline of COB tomorrow for the
task, but don't know where everyone's at with it.
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
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Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov
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Find us online
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
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